
 
 
 
 
August 22, 2024 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

NWIT-24-07 
Spruce Street Retaining Wall Rehabilitation 

New Westminster, BC 
 

 
This addendum modifies the Invitation to Tender only as noted: 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY SPECIFICATIONS 
SSP 1 Pedestrian Traffic Control 
<CHANGE TO READ> 
 “The Contractor shall be responsible for directing pedestrians and cyclists around construction 
areas in a safe manner at all times. Appropriate construction signs and fencing shall be used to 
designate the area under construction” 
 
 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
Please refer to the following Preliminary Geotechnical Engineering Report, Revision 1, from exp 
dated August 15, 2022 (66 pages following). This report covers several retaining walls, the 
retaining wall at Spruce Street is RW 24. 
 
 
ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
Q1 Is there geotechnical report/study information. 
A1 Yes, we have one report received in 2022, attached to this Addendum. 
 
Q2 Regarding the shotcrete, do you require architectural finishing? 
A2 Please refer to SSP7, paragraph 4.  
 
Q3 For the anchors, note 10.A.1 specifies #9 DCP Grade 75 anchors, while the Section 

Reinforcement detail labels them as Galvanized 32 dia. (#10) Grade 75 anchors. Could 
you please clarify whether DCP or Galvanized anchors will be used? 

A3 DCP anchors shall be used. 
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Q4 Has the City had any preliminary contact with the Railway company adjacent to the 

project? Have they given any indication of frequency and duration of trains through the 
work zone?  

A4 We have contacted the railway to discuss the process. After we retain the contractor, 
applying for the railway permit and hiring a flag person from a designated traffic control 
company will be required. We were informed that train frequency varies; however, the 
eligible work hours and area will be guided by the designated traffic control person, who 
is in constant communication with the railway on site. Regarding duration, it may take 
between 2-10 min, depending on train length. Regular track speeds are 30 mph for freight 
and 40 mph for passenger trains.   

 
 In addition, the City is continuously seeking the most recent updates on railway use. We 

will inform the contractors to help them minimize their risk.  
 
Q5 Could you give contact info for the Railway company representative? 
A5 Yes, we can provide the railway representative contact to the successful bidder. 
 
Q6 If the contractor chooses to price only one method of construction is that acceptable, or 

are both methods required. 
A6 Bidders must provide a price for Item 1.0 Spruce Street Retaining Wall. Item A1.0 is the 

alternative bid. The City would like a bid for the alternate method. Once a contractor is 
selected, one of the methods will be selected after discussions with the City and 
consultant.  

 
Q7 Supplementary specification SSP1 - Pedestrian Traffic Control - mentions that fencing 

should be used to designate the closed section of the esplanade boardwalk. The drawings 
don't indicate a boardwalk in the work zone, is this a typo? 

A7 Refer to this Addendum, page 1 for a revision to this section. 
 
Q8 Will there be a site visit? 
A8 We have not scheduled a pre-bid site visit at this time.  
 
Q9 Who will be responsible for coordinating with the CP/CNR? 
A9 City can lead the coordination if contractor is comfortable with that arrangement. If the 

contractor prefers direct communication with the rail companies, the City supports that as 
well.  

 
Please acknowledge this addendum as directed in the Form of Tender. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Heather Rossi 
Procurement Specialist 
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Photo 9 – RW27 Wall Crack #5 

 

 



 

 

Photo 10 - RW27 Wall Crack #6 

 

 



 

 

Photo 11 - RW27 Wall Crack #7 

 

 



 

 

Photo 12 - RW27 Wall Crack #8 
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Geotechnical Engineering Report - City of New Westminster Retaining Wall & Bridge Rehabilitation Project 

RW6, RW8, RW9, RW24 and RW27 

Reference No: VAN-21021818-A0 

Revision 1, August 15, 2022 
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Appendix D  

Plots of Slope Stability Results 

 

Figure 7a:  RW6, Static Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 7b:  RW6, Seismic Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 7c:  RW6, Static Case - Proposed Wall 

Figure 7d:  RW6, Seismic Case - Proposed Wall 

Figure 7e:  RW6, Static Case - Proposed Wall (Lock Block Wall) 

Figure 7f:  RW6, Seismic Case - Proposed Wall (Lock Block Wall) 

 

Figure 8a:  RW8, Static Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 8b:  RW8, Seismic Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 8c:  RW8, Static Case - Proposed Wall 

Figure 8d:  RW8, Seismic Case - Proposed Wall 

 

Figure 9a:  RW24, Static Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 9b:  RW24, Seismic Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 9c:  RW24, Static Case - Proposed Wall 

Figure 9d:  RW24, Seismic Case - Proposed Wall 

 

Figure 10a:  RW27, Static Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 10b:  RW27, Seismic Case - Existing Wall 

Figure 10c:  RW27, Static Case - Proposed Wall 

Figure 10d:  RW27, Seismic Case - Proposed Wall 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Figure 7a – GLOBAL STABILITY  -RW 6 – STATIC 
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